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Honorable Frank P. Washburn 
Coaissioner or Agriculture 
Augusta-~ Maine 

Dear bir:-

Representat:1.ve Goss o.t Polarid h&.s. just maQe 
inquiry as to the term "vegetable plantsn as it 
appea.ra in, Chapter 247, P., L. 1939 amd esyecia.lly 
as to whether or not- it includes tomato plants so 
that it woul~ be neeeas&ry for a person selling 
sueh plants to ac4Uire the license irovided by said 
chapter • 

. In tbis connection, I am pleased to call your. 
attention to the detinition of vegetable as it 
-appeus in Webster's Dictionary as.follow.st flfhere 
is .no well drawn distinction betwe~ vegetables and 
fruits in tbe popular sense; but it has been ·help. 
by the Court that all·of those which, like pot~toes,. 
cabb·age, carrots,. peas., celei'y, lettuce., t·oma.toes, 
ete._, (wh.ether cookeit. or raw) are eaten dur;ing the 
principal part of a meal are to -b$ regarded as 
vegetables, while those µsed only for dessert are 
fru1ts.n 

!his would seem to indicate that. the exc-ept1ng 
words ·nvegetable plants" would relieve the gro~er 
from the license fee as provided in s~id ehapter, 
and would enable him to grow $nd handle sa~e the 
same att 1 t was customary before the enactm.ent of 
this ch.apter. 

Very truly yours, 

Sanford L. Fogg 
Deputy .Attorney Gener~ 

SLF H 


